

Info Updated:	Location	Preceptorship/Internship Allowed?	Application/Registration Process	Fees	Patient Care / Other Notes about preceptorship	DC/Preceptor Supervision	Board Contact / Board Links
<b>CANADIAN PROVINCES</b>							
01/2019	ALBERTA - CANADA	Yes	Application parts: -student contract, ACAC member contract, & UWS contract -UWS malpractice insurance -Preceptor needs addtl. insurance for intern Information online: <a href="https://albertachiro.com/students/">https://albertachiro.com/students/</a>	\$150 intern (Canadian \$) (\$ for DCA addtl insurance)	Patient care allowed procedures on contract (chiropractic scope)  Intern NOT allowed to: 1. needle acupuncture 2. setting or resetting a fracture of a bone	Supervise: physically present and available to assist  Written consent will be obtained from any patient treated by intern	Alberta College and Association of Chiropractors (ACAC) <a href="http://www.albertachiro.com">www.albertachiro.com</a>  Debra-Lynn Clouthier / Director, Administration and Regulatory Services /
01/2019	BRITISH COLUMBIA - CANADA	Yes	Student Registration <a href="http://www.chirobc.com/registration-and-renewal/students/">http://www.chirobc.com/registration-and-renewal/students/</a> - online, only accessible by student, photo, birth cert, CPR cert, etc.	\$25 student application fee \$25 registration fee \$150 Jurisprudence exam fee	See Bylaws section 46(4); <a href="http://www.chirobc.com/cbcbwp-content/uploads/2017/05/CBCB-bylaws-updated-to-1-20-2017.pdf">http://www.chirobc.com/cbcbwp-content/uploads/2017/05/CBCB-bylaws-updated-to-1-20-2017.pdf</a> <a href="http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws_newdocument/ID/freeed/414_2008#section4">http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws_newdocument/ID/freeed/414_2008#section4</a>	Direct Supervision	College of Chiropractors of British Columbia (CCBC) <a href="http://chirobc.com">http://chirobc.com</a> / 604-742-6470 <a href="http://www.chirobc.com">www.chirobc.com</a>  Susan Wawryk / Registration Coordinator / 604-742-6470 / <a href="mailto:susan@chirobc.com">susan@chirobc.com</a> Gig Tsui / Registration Coordinator / <a href="mailto:gig@chirobc.com">gig@chirobc.com</a>
As of 6/2018	MANITOBA - CANADA	Yes	Email registrar preceptorship intent; they send "Letter of Understanding" to DC. Intern/UWS completes form with signatures and sends back to registrar.  Letter states patient care restrictions (see info to the right)	None	In the province of Manitoba only Licensed Chiropractors are authorized to conduct patient case histories, physical examinations or administration of chiropractic treatments. Chiropractic students MUST NOT perform these tasks as competency has not yet been proven via CCEB examinations. X-ray services may be permitted under direct supervision of the Licensed Chiropractor. If pre-approval is obtained by the Board.	Direct Supervision (see info to the left)	Manitoba Chiropractors Association Ryan Dumont, D.C. / 204-942-3000 / <a href="mailto:registrar@mbchiro.org">registrar@mbchiro.org</a>
01/2019	SASKATCHEWAN - CANADA	Yes	<a href="http://saskchiro.ca/regulations/#preceptorship">saskchiro.ca/regulations/#preceptorship</a> Intern application process Preceptor application process  All application docs must be submitted to registrar 90 days before start of preceptorship	\$525.00 Intern (licensure app fee waived later)	Patient care allowed if under supervision of preceptor.  Informed consent must be obtained from the patient to all student-patient interactions	Direct Supervision	Chiropractic Association of Saskatchewan <a href="https://saskchiro.ca/">https://saskchiro.ca/</a> 306-585-1411
<b>UNITED STATES</b>							
01/2019	CALIFORNIA	Yes	One page application (DC/School/Intern info)	\$31.00 for intern	not defined by CA	not defined by CA	<a href="mailto:chiro.info@dca.ca.gov">chiro.info@dca.ca.gov</a> <a href="https://www.chiro.ca.gov/laws_regs/regulations.pdf">https://www.chiro.ca.gov/laws_regs/regulations.pdf</a>  Tammi Pfitz / Licensing Analyst / 916-263-5355 ext. 5398 / <a href="mailto:tammi.pfitz@dca.ca.gov">tammi.pfitz@dca.ca.gov</a>
1/2020	COLORADO	Allowed The Board of Chiropractic Examiners does not recognize preceptorship* (more info to right) UWS restricted per state being an "observation only" state.	None UWS notifies board by sending placement letter	None	From DORA via email: The Board of Chiropractic Examiners ("Board") does not recognize preceptorship. The Board categorizes preceptorship as a Chiropractic Assistant.  12-33-128. Chiropractic assistants. A chiropractor may supervise up to five unlicensed persons as chiropractic assistants if such persons have received appropriate training as established by the board by rule promulgated pursuant to section 12-33-107, C.R.S. A chiropractic assistant may perform his or her duties only under the direct supervision of a chiropractor and only in those areas in which the chiropractic assistant has the requisite skill and training. A chiropractic assistant shall not perform a diagnosis, an adjustment, or acupuncture.	See info to left, mentions supervision	DORA - Department of Regulatory Agencies <a href="http://www.dora.colorado.gov/dora">http://www.dora.colorado.gov/dora</a> mailto: <a href="mailto:dora_chiropractorsboard@state.co.us">dora_chiropractorsboard@state.co.us</a>  Section 12-33-128 ( no adjusting)  Michael Chavez / Program Administrator / 303-894-7800 / <a href="mailto:michael.chavez@state.co.us">michael.chavez@state.co.us</a>
01/2019 from info in 08/2018	IDAHO	Yes	3 page application - Student based Student has section, DC has section, third section for UWS registrar. Each section requires notarization.  Application states: INTERNSHIP REGISTRATION. Any person who has completed the required course of study from an acceptable school of chiropractic, but has not yet served their chiropractic internship, may register with the board and be granted a permit to serve an internship in Idaho in accordance with board rules and upon the following conditions: 1. The applicant must submit this completed registration application to the board and submit a fee of \$100.00; and 2. Obtain certification from an Idaho licensed chiropractic physician that the applicant will practice chiropractic only under the direct and immediate supervision of said physician and only in the office of said physician. (see §54-711., Idaho Code)	\$100.00 for intern	From email from board contact (Debbie): 551. Chiropractic Intern (Rule 551). 03. Chiropractic intern limitations. A chiropractic intern shall not: a. Perform any chiropractic practice independently, but must perform all such practice under the direct supervision of a licensed chiropractic physician; b. Provide diagnostic results or interpretations to the patient prior to consultation with the supervising chiropractic physician; c. Provide treatment advice to any patient without instructions from the supervising chiropractic physician	Direct supervision	Bureau of Occupational Licenses - 208-334-3233 <a href="http://www.bol.idaho.gov">www.bol.idaho.gov</a> <a href="http://www.bol.idaho.gov/BOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=CHI">www.bol.idaho.gov/BOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=CHI</a>  forms: <a href="https://bol.idaho.gov/BOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=CHI&amp;BureauLnr=ID-930">https://bol.idaho.gov/BOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=CHI&amp;BureauLnr=ID-930</a> <a href="https://bol.idaho.gov/BOL/CHI/Forms/CHI20Chiropractic%20Intern%20Application.pdf">https://bol.idaho.gov/BOL/CHI/Forms/CHI20Chiropractic%20Intern%20Application.pdf</a>  Debbie Toncray (Acupuncture, Chiropractic, Occupational Therapists, Podiatry) <a href="mailto:debbie.toncray@bol.idaho.gov">debbie.toncray@bol.idaho.gov</a> / 208-577-2583
3/2019	ILLINOIS	Yes			(225 ILCS 6014) (from Ch. 111, par. 4405-14) (Section scheduled to be repealed on December 31, 2019) Sec. 14. Chiropractic students. Candidates for the degree of doctor of chiropractic enrolled in a chiropractic college, accredited by the Council on Chiropractic Education, may practice under the direct, on-premises supervision of a chiropractic physician who is a member of the faculty of an accredited chiropractic college. (Source: P.A. 97-622, eff. 11-23-11.)	See info to right: direct, on-premise supervision	IDFFR - Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation 1-800-560-6420 <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/chiropractor.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/chiropractor.asp</a> <a href="http://iga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1308&amp;ChapAct=225%20&amp;pg%20of%20pg%203860%20&amp;ChapterID=24&amp;ChapterName=PROFESSIONS-AND-OCCUPATIONS&amp;ActName=Medical-Practice-Act+of-1987%2E">http://iga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1308&amp;ChapAct=225%20&amp;pg%20of%20pg%203860%20&amp;ChapterID=24&amp;ChapterName=PROFESSIONS-AND-OCCUPATIONS&amp;ActName=Medical-Practice-Act+of-1987%2E</a>
01/2019	MICHIGAN	Yes Referred to as GFP Graduate Preceptor Program	3 forms: Intern applies for a chiropractic license - selects "educational limited" box Certification of Chiropractic Education Form (intern & registrar) Supervision Confirmation Form (intern & preceptor, must be submitted by DC)	\$53.00 for intern	No instruction other than: (2) Any chiropractic educational program that is accredited by the CCE qualifies as a chiropractic educational program approved by the board.	See info to the left	Michigan is not an FCLB member  LARA - Licensing and Regulatory Affairs <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334,72600,72603,27529,27531---00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334,72600,72603,27529,27531---00.html</a>  Becky / Bureau of Professional Licensing / 517-335-0918 <a href="mailto:BPLHelp@michigan.gov">BPLHelp@michigan.gov</a>
3/2019	MINNESOTA	No (postceptorship GFP)	Board has info about a postceptorship/intern (graduate) program only	-		-	Minnesota Board of Chiropractic Examiners <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/chiropractic-examiners/graduatepreceptorship.jsp">https://mn.gov/boards/chiropractic-examiners/graduatepreceptorship.jsp</a> Their "preceptorship" is for graduates only (UWS' Postceptorship)
01/2019 from info in 03/2018	MONTANA	Yes	Registration form / 1 page (not application) Intern info + DC info, DC signs and submits UWS keeps copy on file	None	ONLY info on board website about preceptorships: 24.126.704 Intern and Preceptor Registration (1) Prior to acting as a preceptor to interns, licensees must register all interns with the board.	Not defined by MT	Montana Dept. of Labor & Industry / Montana Board of Chiropractors <a href="mailto:diosdchi@mt.gov">diosdchi@mt.gov</a> <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/chi">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/chi</a>  Dennis R. Clark / Executive Officer / 406-841-2390 / <a href="mailto:dclarck@mt.gov">dclarck@mt.gov</a>
01/2019	NEBRASKA	Allowed	None - no application/registration/placement letter required	None	Intern considered an "unlicensed person" section 29-005 of regulations "Use of Unlicensed Personnel" - DC/Preceptor delegates/signs chiro related tasks per competency - unlicensed persons should not be substitute for licensed DC	Both direct supervision and indirect supervision allowed	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services <a href="http://www.dhhs.ne.gov">www.dhhs.ne.gov</a>  <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/publicHealth/Pages/ChiroHome.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/publicHealth/Pages/ChiroHome.aspx</a> <a href="http://www.sos.ne.gov/rules-and-regis/regsearch/RulesHealth_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-029.pdf">http://www.sos.ne.gov/rules-and-regis/regsearch/RulesHealth_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-029.pdf</a>  Matthew Hovsten / Health I Inveninn Sneristel / 402-471-3576
01/2019	NEVADA	Yes	<a href="http://chirobd.nv.gov/Application_Info/Preceptor_Program/">chirobd.nv.gov/Application_Info/Preceptor_Program/</a> Application for both the intern and the preceptor	Preceptor \$35/Intern \$35	DC must obtain patient written consent for the receipt of chiropractic services from a student.  Rules: <a href="https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-634.html#NAC634Sec331">https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-634.html#NAC634Sec331</a>	Direct supervision: present in the facility during supervision	Nevada Board of Chiropractic Physicians <a href="http://www.chirobd.nv.gov">www.chirobd.nv.gov</a>  <a href="http://chirobd.chirobd.nv.gov/">chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov</a> / 775-688-1921

01/2019	<b>OREGON</b>	Yes	Required: written notification from college to board (UWS placement letter faxed to board)	None	(1) Senior interns at a chiropractic college may obtain clinic instruction hours at a licensee's office while under the immediate on-site supervision of a licensed Chiropractic Physician, upon written notification by the college's clinic administrator to the Board.  (2) Interns shall wear name badges identifying them as senior interns and shall not use the title "Doctor."  (3) A student who has completed a course in Physiological Therapeutics from an approved college may be employed in the office of a licensed Chiropractor to work as a certified Ancillary Personnel without the necessity of first having to complete the training program as outlined in OAR 811-010-0110(2)(a). Students employed as Ancillary Personnel must comply with 811-010-0110(1)-(18).	On-site supervision	Oregon Board of Chiropractic Examiners <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/boce/Pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/boce/Pages/index.aspx</a> <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/boce/Pages/index.aspx">oregon.obeo@oregon.gov / 503-378-5816</a>  <a href="https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/viewSingleRule.action?ruleVsnRsn=193021">https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/viewSingleRule.action?ruleVsnRsn=193021</a>
01/2019	<b>TEXAS</b>	Yes	None UWS notifies board by sending placement letter	None	(c) A licensee may allow or direct a student enrolled in an accredited chiropractic college to perform chiropractic adjustments or manipulations if that student has qualified for admission to the outpatient clinic at the aforementioned college. The chiropractic adjustment or manipulation must be performed under the supervision of a licensee who need not be physically present in the treating room at the time of the adjustment or manipulation, but must be on-site at the time of the adjustment or manipulation.	On-site supervision	Texas Board of Chiropractic Examiners <a href="http://www.tboce.state.tx.us/">http://www.tboce.state.tx.us/</a>  Title 22, Part 3, Chapter 78, Rule 78.3 Delegation of Authority <a href="http://legis.sos.state.tx.us/public/readActDirect.TaxPage?fil=R4&amp;app=8&amp;_dir=&amp;_floc=&amp;_floc=&amp;_ploc=&amp;pg=1&amp;_sc=&amp;st=22Apr-3&amp;ch=78&amp;rc=3">http://legis.sos.state.tx.us/public/readActDirect.TaxPage?fil=R4&amp;app=8&amp;_dir=&amp;_floc=&amp;_floc=&amp;_ploc=&amp;pg=1&amp;_sc=&amp;st=22Apr-3&amp;ch=78&amp;rc=3</a>  S.M.Parker / Director, Compliance & Investigations Div. / 512-305-6708 / <a href="mailto:scott.parker@boe.state.tx.us">scott.parker@boe.state.tx.us</a>
01/2019	<b>UTAH</b>	Allowed (no postceptorship)	None UWS notifies board by sending placement letter	None	Chiro scope with preceptor on premises	Direct supervision (on premises) DC licensed at least 5 yrs.	Utah Department of Commerce - Division of Occupational Professional Licensing 801-530-6626 / <a href="mailto:dopbureau2@utah.gov">dopbureau2@utah.gov</a>  <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/laws/R156-73.pdf">https://dopl.utah.gov/laws/R156-73.pdf</a> R156-73-304 Preceptorship - Approved form of supervision  <a href="mailto:Allison.Buttler@riversonline.com">Allison.Buttler@riversonline.com</a>
01/2019	<b>WASHINGTON</b>	Yes	DC applies - paper application (mail-in) or online (\$2.50 convenience fee) UWS submits intern insurance, DC's appt. letter, and placement letter	\$155 for DC state application	Chiro patient care EXCEPT adjustment/manipulation (Adjusting allowed after passing jurisprudence exam) Washington State Legislature: <a href="https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=246-808-535">https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=246-808-535</a> (1) A licensed chiropractor may delegate certain services to regular senior students ... (2) Regular senior students may perform the following under the direct supervision and control of an approved preceptor: (a) Detection of subluxation; (b) Expose, interpret or analyze radiographs; (c) Determine the necessity for chiropractic care; (d) Orthopedic or neurological examinations. (5) Auxiliary staff, regular senior students, and clinical postgraduate trainees may perform the following auxiliary services: Preliminary patient history, height, weight, temperature, blood pressure, pulse rate, gross postural observation, active spinal range of motion utilizing a generally accepted measuring device, and oversight of patients during approved therapeutic procedures, rehabilitation exercises or use of therapeutic or rehabilitation equipment as incident to chiropractic services.	On premises/Immediately available -Informs patients in writing of unit	DCH HSOA Chiropractic Quality Assurance Commission / <a href="mailto:cqac@doh.wa.gov">cqac@doh.wa.gov</a> 360-236-2822 <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensePermitsandCertificates/Professionals/NewReneworUpdate/Chiropractor/ApplicationsandForms">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensePermitsandCertificates/Professionals/NewReneworUpdate/Chiropractor/ApplicationsandForms</a>
01/2019	<b>WISCONSIN</b>	Yes	Paper application online: <a href="https://dps.wi.gov/Credentialing/Health/Im2064.pdf">https://dps.wi.gov/Credentialing/Health/Im2064.pdf</a> - list of DCs need to be given to state 45 days before quarter - submit 30 days prior to board meeting - one app per DC supervising - AA and DC appt. letter	None	<a href="https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/chir/9">https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/chir/9</a> Chir 9.02 Unlicensed practice by chiropractic students and graduate chiropractors - chiropractic scope is approved by board	DC licensed 5 yrs. - must notify patients of students status (unlicense)	Wisconsin Chiropractor Examining Board <a href="https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Chiropractor/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Chiropractor/Default.aspx</a>  <a href="mailto:dpscredchiropractic@wisconsin.gov">dpscredchiropractic@wisconsin.gov</a> <a href="mailto:dps@wisconsin.gov">dps@wisconsin.gov</a> Stephanie Oren / License/Permit Program Associate
01/2019	<b>WYOMING</b>	Yes	Intern application: - online/printable application to complete, transcripts, proof of part IV or registration for part IV, photo, DC application: - online/printable application to complete	Intern: \$100	<a href="https://chiropractic.wyo.gov/rules-and-regulations">https://chiropractic.wyo.gov/rules-and-regulations</a> - Can practice chiropractic care; but not specialty items that require addit. certifications, wears intern badge, informed consent.	Each patient being examined or cared for by an intern must sign a w	Jason Brock / Licensing Specialist / 307-777-7387 / <a href="mailto:jason.brock1@wyo.gov">jason.brock1@wyo.gov</a> Emily Cronbaugh / 307-777-6529 / <a href="mailto:emily.cronbaugh@wyo.gov">emily.cronbaugh@wyo.gov</a>